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 DATE: October 20, 2020 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
TO:   ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE:  RFP 2000003228 
 
TITLE: Custodial Services at Reston and McLean Community Centers 
 
DUE DATE/TIME: October 29, 2020 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 
The referenced Request for Proposal is amended as follows: 
 

1. Refer to Attachment 1 in the document for responses to questions received. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 
Nicole Cifci, CPPB, VCA 
Contract Specialist II 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 

(Signature)   (Date) 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE RETURNED PRIOR TO DUE DATE/TIME 
OR MUST ACCOMPANY PROPOSAL BY WAY OF UPLOAD TO FAIRFAX COUNTY’S 
PROCUREMENT PORTAL AT HTTPS://FAIRFAXCOUNTY.BONFIREHUB.COM.    
 
NOTE: SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR 
SIGNATURE ON THE ORIGINAL RFP DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT 
MUST BE SIGNED.

A D D E N D U M 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
 

 

Q1. At RCC is who is responsible for filling the hand sanitizer dispensers?  
A1. County staff handle the refilling of the hand sanitizer dispensers. 

 
Q2. Who is the current contractor providing janitorial services at these locations? 
A2. Please review Section 4, Item 4.1 of the RFP Special Provisions. 
 
Q3. What is the current annual contract amount? 
A3. Please review Section 4, Item 4.1 of the RFP Special Provisions. 
 
Q4. Is the scope for RFP 2000003228 the same as the current contract, or have there been 

changes?  If different, what has changed?  
A4. No, there have been changes. Detailed information regarding changes to the scope 

are not available.   
 
 
 


